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From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> “:J, .,

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 2:40 PM

To: Robert Cioffi

Cc: Andrew Spanjevic

Subject: RE: Caledon lot 116A
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Gisella Fiore N 0y,
Service Manager N
Gisella@zancorhomes.com . N ¢
P: 905.738.7010 F: 905.738.5948 /\ '
221 North Rivermede Road- Concord, ON L4K 3N7 —

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please reply to the sender by email and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:26 AM

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>

Cc: Andrew Spanjevic <aspanjevic@newimagekitchens.ca>
Subject: RE: Caledon lot 116A

| doubt but let me see what Andrew thinks, even if it gets filled in won't look nice.
@Andrew what do you think see the pic below and respond all.

Thanks
Rob

From: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:57 AM
To: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>
Subject: FW: Caledon lot 116A

I told him this is not warranted they want to know if we can fill this as a courtesy- Is this something we can fill?
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